



700 1 St. Clair Avenue West
Toronto, Ontario M4V 1K6
877 667 2626
circularmaterials.ca

November 25, 2025

Circulated via email: Matt.Keliher@toronto.ca

Matt Keliher, General Manager
Solid Waste Management Services
City Hall, 100 Queen Street West
25th Floor, East Tower Toronto, ON M5H 2N2

RE: Supplemental Recycling Collection in January 2026

Dear Matt,

This letter is a follow-up to our discussions last week regarding supplemental collection to accommodate the City of Toronto's proposed changes to garbage collection schedules in Districts 2 and 3 in January 2026.

As discussed, our recycling service provider has confirmed that they are able to support supplemental collection during the first collection cycle of 2026. For households impacted by the change in schedule in District 2 and District 3, recycling will be collected on January 2 and January 3, 2026, as previously planned. In addition, we will now provide supplemental recycling collection for the remaining affected households on January 6 and January 7, 2026.

We trust this will provide the City of Toronto with confidence that we are aligned and working collaboratively to support residents through the first collection cycle and to ensure the transition to the new garbage and recycling schedule proceeds as smoothly as possible.

If you have any questions or require further information, please do not hesitate to contact me by email or phone.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Allen Langdon".

Allen Langdon
CEO, Circular Materials

CC: Will Johnston, Deputy City Manager, Infrastructure &
Development Services, City of Toronto
Email: Will.Johnston@toronto.ca

Charlotte Ueta, Director (Acting), Policy, Planning &
Outreach, Solid Waste Management Service, City of
Toronto
Email: Charlotte.Ueta@toronto.ca

Annette Synowiec, Director, Collections & Litter
Operations, Solid Waste Management Services, City of
Toronto,
Email: Annette.Synowiec@toronto.ca